

# Edouard Lemoalle

Partner

## Description

Edouard advises suppliers and users of digital technologies, particularly in the telecommunications and automotive sectors.

He advises telecoms operators, IT integrators and car manufacturers in the context of their network, service or process deployment projects, on both regulatory and contractual aspects.

From the analysis and evaluation of the criminal risks of a project to the audit of its compliance with regulations (RGPD, CPCE, LPM, NIS), including the drafting and negotiation of the optimal contractual arrangement, Edouard offers practical and operational support.

Edouard has operational experience in the digital sector thanks to his responsibilities with telecom operators and his missions within an administrative authority (ARCEP).

Edouard regularly conducts seminars and trainings on data protection and cybersecurity.

## Experiences

- Adaltys, partner (2022)
- Fidal, partner (2018-2022)
- Hub One (ADP group), legal counsel (2017)
- Lawyer in individual practice (2015-2016)
- Alain Bensoussan, lawyer (2012-2015)
- ARCEP, lawyer (2007-2010)
- Paris-Dauphine University, teacher (2003-2006)
- Wald Associados Advogados (Brazil), lawyer (2000-2002)

## Formation

- 2010 : Certificate of qualification to practice law
- 2010-2011 : Visiting Scholar – Columbia Law School NYC
- 2008 : Doctorate in Private Law – University of Paris-Dauphine
- 2004 : Master's degree in Sociology of Law – University of Panthéon-Assas Paris II
- 2000 : DESS in Business Law – University of Paris V Descartes

## Langues

1. French
2. English
3. Portuguese